um
5
ag®l B Joga agtl B [ogn
MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

PO Box 484 — 828 Garfield Avenue — Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: (573) 581-2294 — Fax: (573) 581-6636 —
www.mexicoha.com

Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the City of Mexico, Missouri

AGENDA Regular MEETING
at
Garfield Community Center,
828 Garfield Avenue, Mexico, MO 65265
Scheduled for
Tuesday, July 20, 2021, at 2:00pm
1. Call to order by Chairperson
2. Roll Call by Tammy Dreyer, Executive Director.
3. Adoption of Agenda.
4. Comments from the Public (limit 3 minutes per person).

5. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes.

Approval of Board Meeting minutes from June 15, 2021.

6. Executive Director’s Report:
a. Financials
b. S8/PH Report
C. S8/PH Waitlist
d. Contract/Capital Fund/Modernization Projects
e. Maintenance Reports
7. Unfinished Business.
8. New Business.

Resolution 2951 Tenant Accounts Receivable Write Off FYE 2022

Resolution 2952 Acceptance of Annual Audit FYE 2020

Resolution 2953 Revised Personnel Policy 2021 Adding Juneteenth as a Federal
Holiday

9. Other Business.



10. Adjournment.

A complete agenda packet is available for review at the MHA office during regular
business hours and posted on the MHA website at: www.mexicoha.com

If you wish to participate in the meeting and require specific accommodations or
services related to disability, please contact MHA at (573) 581-2294 press 3 and leave a

message, at least one working day prior to the meeting.



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING

OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MEXICO
HELD ON June 15, 2021

The Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City
of Mexico convened in an Open Meeting on Tuesday,
June 15, 2021 at 2:00 PM at Garfield Community Center.
Commissioner Rita Jackson presided.

1. Call to order: The Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico,
Missouri (MHA) met in open session on June 15, 2021. Commissioner R Jackson called the
meeting to order at 2:31pm.

2. Roll Call by Executive Director Tammy Dreyer:
The following Commissioners were present:
Commissioner Tad Dobyns
Commissioner Rita Jackson
Commissioner Martin Keller

Commissioner Sandy Lecoque

Commissioners excused:

Others present:
Executive Director/Secretary Tammy Dreyer
Finance Manager Dawn Mahaney
Contract Manager Josh Hinten
Program Manager Brandi Williams

3. Adoption of Agenda

R Jackson requested a motion to adopt the Agenda. Commissioner T Dobyns made a motion and
S Lecoque second. All commissioners present voted “aye”, and Commissioner R Jackson
declared the motion approved.

Yes: M Keller, S Lecoque, T Dobyns
No: None
Absent: None

4. Comments from the public:
None

5. Approval of Meeting Minutes



R Jackson requested a motion to approve Meeting Minutes for April 20. 2021. Commissioner M
Keller made a motion and S Lecoque second. All commissioners present voted “aye” and
Commissioner R Jackson declared the motion approved.

Executive Director’s Report

T Dreyer started by passing around the summary sheets from the monthly financials for May
2021. She summarized the reports verbally. B Williams gave her report on the PH occupancy
numbers of 100% and that we were at 140 active vouchers. J Hinten gave the contracts update
and stated that due to all the turnover he has not finished updating the inventory list in the
software system but will continue to work on it as needed.

R Jackson requested a motion to accept the Executive Director Report. Commissioner T Dobyns
made a motion and S Lecoque second. All commissioners present voted “aye”, and
Commissioner R Jackson declared the motion approved.

Yes: T Dobyns, M Keller, S Lecoque
No: None
Absent: None

Unfinished Business

None

New Business

Resolution 2949 Senior Center Lease 2021

S Lecoque made motion and M Keller second. All commissioners present voted “aye”, and
Commissioner R Jackson declared the motion approved.

Yes: S Lecoque, M Keller
No: None
Absent: None

Abstained T Dobyns
Resolution 2950 Final Acceptance Cares Act Funds for PH

M Keller made motion and T Dobyns second. All commissioners present voted “aye”, and
Commissioner R Jackson declared the motion approved.

Yes: T Dobyns, S Lecoque, M Keller
No: None
Absent: None

Other Business:

Approval of Contract 2021-03 Concrete Replacement Administration Building using reserve
funds.



R Jackson requested a motion to approve the contract using reserve funds. Commissioner T
Dobyns made a motion and S Lecoque second. All commissioners present voted “aye”, and
Commissioner R Jackson declared the motion approved.

10. Adjournment of Open Meeting:
Commissioner R Jackson requested a motion to adjourn the Open meeting on June 15, 2021,

Commissioner M Keller made a motion and Commissioner S Lecoque seconded. The open
session meeting was adjourned at 2:37pm

ATTEST:

Rita Jackson Board Chair

Tammy Dreyer, Executive Director

Certification of Public Notice

I, Tammy Dreyer, Executive Director and Secretary of the Board, of Housing Authority of the City of
Mexico, Missouri, do hereby certify that on June 10, 2021, I posted public notice of the June 15, 2021
Board of Commissioners meeting and made available to the public by request at the MHA office
during regular business hours and on the MHA website at www.mexicoha.com, copies of the Agenda
and Board Packet for review.

Tammy Dreyer



Operating Revenues

Net tenant rental revenue

Tenant revenue - other

HUD PHA operating grants

Investment income - unrestricted

Other revenue

Gain or loss on disposition of capital assets
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Administrative salaries
Auditing fees
Advertising and marketing
Employee benefits - administrative
Office expenses
Legal expenses
Travel
Other admin.

Total Administrative

Tenant services - other
Total Tenant Services

Water
Electricity
Gas
Sewer
Total Utilities

Maintenance labor

Maintenance materials

Maintenance contracts

Employee benefits - maintenance
Total Maintenance

Property insurance
Liability insurance
Workmen's compensation
All other insurance

Total Insurance

Protective services - other contract costs
Total Protective Services

Compensated absences
Payments in lieu of taxes
Bad debt - tenant rents

Total General Expenses

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)

Other Financial Items

Extraordinary maintenance

Prior period adjustments

Replacement of equipment

Property betterments & additions
Total Other Financial Items

Mexico Housing Authority

Income Statement-Operating Fund

1 Month and 3 Months Ended 6/30/2021

Current Month Year to Date Budget Variance
$ 37,624,00 $ 110,493.00 $ 397,920.00 287,427.00
3,649.00 9,024.74 17,400.00 8,375.26
86,704.50 231,401.00 858,735.00 627,334.00
106.24 234.43 22,240.00 22,005.57
755.54 1,066.62 8,270.00 7,203.38
1,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 (6,000.00)
129,839.28 358,219.79 1,304,565.00 946,345.21
12,551.80 35,098.97 162,130.00 127,031.03
0.00 0.00 5,740.00 5,740.00
215.00 215.00 410.00 195.00
6,226.35 19,134.85 68,400,00 49,265.15
2,085.90 5,835.33 25,010.00 19,174.67
800.00 800.00 8,200.00 7,400.00
918.92 1,319.08 4,510.00 3,190.92
2,489.18 3,207.99 20,560.00 17,352.01
25,287.15 65,611.22 294,960.00 229,348.78
377.57 842.17 5,030.00 4,187.83
377.57 842.17 5,030.00 4,187.83
1,483.76 12,813.68 76,980.00 64,166.32
1,843.65 3,521.14 17,550.00 14,028.86
197.33 484.63 1,940.00 1,455.37
7,335.52 14,650.55 99,850.00 85,199.45
10,860.26 31,470.00 196,320.00 164,850.00
8,757.77 24,485.28 116,230.00 91,744.72
6,250.14 27,822.82 150,000.00 122,177.18
6,320.97 14,853.05 114,380.00 99,526.95
4,046.39 11,352.06 51,870.00 40,517.94
25,375.27 78,513.21 432,480.00 353,966.79
5,974.13 17,922.39 71,690.00 53,767.61
527.28 1,581.84 5,260.00 3,678.16
796.87 2,390.61 9,800.00 7,409.39
_609.15 1,827.45 6,430.00 4,602.55
7,907.43 23,722.29 93,180.00 69,457.71
156.00 318.00 1,500.00 1,182.00
156.00 318.00 e 1,500.00 1,182.00
0.00 0.00 13,850.00 13,850.00
0.00 0.00 20,160.00 20,160.00
0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
0.00 0.00 44,010.00 44,010.00
69,963.68 200,476.89 1,067,480.00 867,003.11
59,875.60 157,742.90 237,085.00 79,342.10
0.00 1,392.00 50,000.00 48,608.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
65,941.60 77,645.60 60,000.00 (17,645.60)
6,450.00 12,800.00 380,000.00 367,200.00
72,391.60 91,837.60 490,000.00 398,162.40

Uriaub & Co., PLLC

See Accountant's Compilation Report

12




Net Income (Loss)

Mexico Housing Authority
Income Statement-Operating Fund
1 Month and 3 Months Ended 6/30/2021

Current Month Year to Date
$ (12,516.00) $ 65,905.30

Budget Variance
$ (252,915.00) $ (318,820.30)

Uraub & Co., PLLC
See Accountant's Compilation Report
13




Mexico Housing Authority

Income Statement-Section 8 Voucher

1 Month and 3 Months Ended 6/30/2021

Operating Revenues
HUD PHA operating grants
Investment income - unrestricted
Other revenue

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Administrative salaries
Auditing fees
Advertising and marketing
Employee benefits - administrative
Office expenses
Legal expenses
Travel
Other admin.

Total Administrative

Maintenance materials
Total Maintenance

Liability insurance
Workmen's compensation
All other insurance

Total Insurance

Housing assistance payments
HAP portability-in

Total Housing Assistance Payments

Other general expenses
Compensated absences
Total General Expenses

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)
Other Financial Items
Prior period adjustments
Replacement of equipment
Property betterments & additions
Total Other Financial Items

Net Income (Loss)

Cutrent Year to

Month Date Budget Variance
$ 51,721.00 $ 159,147.00 82,673.00 $ (76,474.00)
113 3.67 1,000.00 996.33
2,700.84 3,225.62 5,320.00 2,094.38
54,422.97 162,376.29 88,993.00 (73,383.29)
4,611.50 13,105.79 60,460.00 47,354.21
0.00 0.00 1,260.00 1,260.00
0.00 0.00 90.00 90.00
2,446.52 7,347.88 31,550.00 24,202.12
448.88 1,253.48 5,490.00 4,236.52
0.00 0.00 1,800.00 1,800.00
201.71 289.55 950.00 700.45
650.71 754.34 5,060.00 4,305.66
8,359.32 22,751.04 106,700.00 83,948.96
19.01 19.01 0.00 (19.01)
19.01 19.01 0.00 (19,01)
6.77 20.33 4,720.00 4,699.67
199.22 597.66 0.00 (597.66)
44.56 133.66 0.00 (133.66)
250.55 751.65 4,720.00 3,968.35
48,628.00 143,707.00 0.00 (143,707.00)
2,279.00 2,705.00 2,560.00 (145.00)
50,907.00 146,412.00 2,560.00 {143,852.00)
0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00
0.00 0.00 2,240.00 2,240.00
0.00 0.00 2,840.00 2,840.00
59,535.88 169,933.70 116,820.00 (53,113.70)
(5,112.91) (7,557.41) (27,827.00) (20,269.59)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
$  (511291) 5 ___(72,557.41) (27,827.00) $ (20,269.59)

Urlaub & Co., PLLC

See Accountant's Compilation Report

22




Mexico Housing Authority

Income Statement-COVID
1 Month and 3 Months Ended 6/30/2021

Current Month Year to Date
Operating Revenues
HUD PHA operating grants $ 10,580.00 $ 10,580.00
Total Operating Revenues 10,580.00 _ 10,580.00
Operating Expenses
Total Operating Expenses 000 0.00
Operating Income (Loss) 10,580.00 10,580.00
Other Financial Items
Prior period adjustments 0.00 0.00
Replacement of equipment 10,580.00 10,580.00
Property betterments & additions 0.00 0.00
Total Other Financial Items 10,580.00 10,580.00
Net Income (Loss) $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Urlaub & Co., PLLC
See Accountant's Compilation Report
17




Mexico Housing Authority
2020 CFP Report

06/30/21
Actual Budget Variance
Advances
CFP Advances $ 252,304.19 $ 552,053.00 $ 299,748.81
Expenditures
General Capital Activity 252,304.19 552,053.00 299,748.81
Total Expenditures $ 252,304.19 $ 552,053.00 $ 299,748.81

Excess (Deficiency) of
Funds Advanced $ 0.00 $ 000 $ 0.00




Te/0e/60  ¥Z/vE/80  TE/TE/LO

TZ/0€/90
sishjeuy |epueuly
Auoyiny BuisnoH o33

90°0vE
00°EpT
(1¥°£85'0)
(16°211's)
88'879'8
008298t

08'vb2'62
THHTT'8ET $

192
%66
00102
0€'506'59
(corgts'zn)
89°€96'69
00°+29'2€

EE'T6TET
19'699'206

00°9vE
00°0pT
0S¥+
9709
ET8YE'L
00°0v+'8tr

08'¥vE'67
SH'809'bET $

L¥'SLT
%66
00'102
0€'T2Y'8L
89'+90'0€
6ETHE'SL
00'692°5€

08'€TE'G
0£'5£5'206

£6°ZbE
00°9ET
(9£'405°2)
(9£'v05'2)
65'PH6'9
00°6£9°9t

08'v¥e'6T
96'665'9ZT $

90°£81
%56
00102
29°95£'ay
79'95¢'8r
8ILTSS
00'009°£E

02°€08's
26'T65'206

EEBLTYS' T ¢S LY T09'D  ETTIHL09'T

TZ/0€/90

TZ/1€/50

TZ/0€/90

(Aauow) 1500 gyH Sbesay
pases| spun

(mA) ssoj/awooul Bunesado
(Arpuow) ssojfowoour Buerdo
sasuadxe Bunesado

sjuawAed aouesisse GuiSNOH

jusuRl}S SWooux

POIDLISIIUN - SIUBURSSAU]
PRPUISAIUN-USED)

199ys souERy
8 uondas

a1 Ayuow abesaay

ojes Asuednoog

pases] suun

(mA) ssoifewooul Bugessdo
{Apuow) ssoj/ewooul Bupesedo
sasuadxs Bupessdp

SNUSA |EUBI JURUR] 1B

JuDWDMS SwoouY

3qeAIRR) S)UNOIJE Jueud|
POYLISAILN - SJUBLASDAUT

popLISBILN-USED)
133Ys souejeg

usy Mo




Ot 6L 821 0} 6¥L8¢) QL 8rL8Ct oObévigzl Or6PiBZl  OL6VL6ZL 0L 6¥L8ZL OL6YLBEL

0l 6vi8eL ol ebl'agl OL'e¥lBZl LO0ZBECE  SL98L0E) Aunb3 gNN Bupus
(1208't) - . - - - - - - - (8'0LL') {r2'598) ¥oyee {s507) Swoduf BN
[OA=443 - - - - - - - - - 88°L06 0L 4T 854G °L sasusdxg [gjoL
= B T = g g = g g g = B = Frne]
04'922'92 29°L06°01 £€2'191'8 85'251°L sasuadx3 ulwpy
:sasuadx3
[AZ45 - - - - - - - N - 169806 6P S6CL gglees |nusasy (BloL

- = = (Ywpy) swoou| pnel4

29'sT2'e 80022 6e'z9T 62'29¢ WO LSO
19'¢ I (19} 'l BWooU] Jsauey|
00's61'1E 00°5€0'L 00°280°L 00821 Suopnquuoy enuuy
SanuUdIAY
1615508} (o] X:17N-TA 0L'6¥2'82} OL'6v2'8ZL  OL'6PZ'8Z1 OL'6VL'SZL OL'GPL'BZL  OL'8bl'SZL  OL'6vL'8Zl ol'svL'azt L0'0Z6'62L  S4'GBL'OE} 15'165'081 Aunb3 dNn Buwuibeg
el yuen Aenugay Aenuep  Jequasaq  I1SquaroN JagopQ  Jequaydasg 1snény fnp aunp few judy
teqg772) &ised (er eze) Ereee) Gracer @1 820 |e2y77) @1 6e8) RETreee) Treed) ©reee 88’68V § BB L9C ¥ pney ss3f SWA - dNY buipu3
cree ¥4 %44 clce clee clzce %4 zl'ze [4%<3 elee clee 2h0sL's 2lL'gesy sieusul-Anba dNy Buipuz
(00'6e6'9) - - - - * . - - (oo'skz's)  002Z2h (ooevr'2) (s507) awooul JaN
oo'ieg il - - - - - - - N - 00'+0¥ 05 [R=7%"14 oo’ erE 9y sasusdxg fejoL

- - - - e pnes4 - 195G peg
00'168' b1 00F0Y'0S  00FPL'SY  COEYE'SR siuowied dvH

:sasuadxy
00'¢s6 L8 - - - - - - - - - 00'989 v¥ 00'99e' 6P 00°006'cl snuaAsy (8101

g B g (dvH) awoou preiy

00'256'LE1 00'989'vF 00°99¢ 6% 00006’ suapnquuad [enuuy
sanuasdy
kALY clze zi'ee [4%4 aree zLee [4 4 zLee Zlce cLee Z1'052's ZL'BZS'Y ChlER'S Anb3 4NN busuibsg
1oL yaew Aenigag Menuer  Jaqusoag  JaquIdAoN Jaqopo  ssqueaides 1snbny Anp aunp fepy |udy
TTLEIE AT

Auoyiny Buisnoy o2)xap



60£05102 paiepdn uuod

%06 %56
%68 %26
%88 %68
%.8 %88
%.8 %L8
%8 %.L8

dp) sseay

e 0) JBAX ! AIUOW

R e Vi ey
H

*Buipuny

anNH J0 %521 syussasdal
siy| ‘Buipuny pejebpnq

uo paseq ¥5z'6y$ S 1ebie)
sjuawied qyH Ajyuop

¥

LWie

69'eve

€L°1¥E

6LLve

00'ove

682ee

©“

B B

$

dn e "Ma&au&w

[}
]
13
1
[
[
[
'
[

8¥'¢Ge
oe'ore
gcere
95°eve
YANALS

69'cee

 Anpuopy

$
$
$
$
$
$

%611

%411

%511

%S

%Pl

%l

%8¢

%cel

%811

%ol

%91

%l

e
AT
[}

i
¥
1]
1
1
i
]
1

Huipun

anH 3edq
0] 122X JO 9%

161
0165 ¥¥0'2€9
- 289’
90L'611 vZr'oal
BE6 LAY 8E6'LLY
PRIRTPNE TTE/2T SIqETeAY

Cpampn 1 pemmon

Supunyg anH
Appuopy Jo 9

ey

0070’08 epl
0¥ L8y 6El
00'EVE'o gel
00'€69'GY g€l
00'6LY'SY Ley
00'LY6'eY $ e
T wwmukeq 1 peser

dvH

sjun auiesey

sjgejieny Buipung (ejol
aMI9STY 894 SAjelSIUILPY
ouejeg YuN PleY-vYHd
anesay welboid pleu-anH
Awoyiny j88png [enuuy

120Z ‘1€ Jequieds( papud Jes\ 8y} Jo4
Hoday uopezinn g uondss
Ruoyiny Buisnoy oaixap

AON
0
dag
Bny

Inf
ung
Repy
Jdy

Jepy



Waiting List Recap by Bedroom Size

Size OBR [1BR |2BR |3BR (4BR |5BR |6+BR|/NoBR | TOTAL
Elderly 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Near Elderly 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Handi/Disabled 0 5 1 1 0 0 0 0 7
Single Fed Disp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Family 0 9 3 4 0 0 0 0 16
Hispanic 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
White 0 10 2 4 0 0 0 0 16
Black 0 5 0 1 0 0 0 0 6
Indian/Alaskan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Asian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Mixed 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Other 0 1 0 0 0 0 o |0 1

A - Low Rent Waiting List
Housing Authority of the City of Mexico Effective Date : 7/12/2021
Bedroom Size: ALL

Income Limit Breakdown

High: 0
Low: 0
Very Low: 2
ExtLow: 23

waiting List Recap by Voucher Size
Size OBR |1BR [2BR [3BR |4BR |5BR |6+BR|NoBR | TOTAL
Elderly 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Near Eiderly 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Handi/Disabled 1 4 1 1 0 0 0 0 7
Single Fed Disp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Family 1 8 9 5 0 0 0 0 23
Hispanic 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
White 1 8 4 3 0 0 0 0 16
Black 1 5 3 3 0 0 0 0 12
Indian/Alaskan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Asian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Mixed 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

B - Section 8 Mexico
Housing Authority of the City of Mexico Effective Date : 7/12/2021
Section 8
Income Limit Breakdown

High: 0
Low: 0
Very Low: 5
ExtLow: 26




" Y Tl NET
ugtl B Juge ll.

)
nn
an

]
i

MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

PO Box 484 — 828 Garfield Avenue — Mexico, Missouri 656265 Phone: (673) 581-2294 — Fax: (573) 581-6636 —

www.mexicoha.com

CONTRACTING/CAPITAL FUND/ PROPERTY UPDATES

June 2021

Current CFP Contracts

1.

2020-15 Replacement of siding, gutter, soffit, fascia and down spouts on MHA
office and community center including the breeze way. This work is being completed due
to damaged siding, gutters, and soffit which will be points on next REAC inspection.
Following MHA Procurement Policy Resolution, NO 2910 adopted 4/16/2019 5.4
Competitive Proposal method was used, three bidders responded the bid opening was
3/2/2021 at Mexico Housing Authority office at 10:00 am. The lowest responsible bidder
was Anchor Contractors with a bid of $78,700.00.

2020-17 Exterior painting of (20) buildings located on Boulevard, Hassen, Union,
Calhoun. This includes the replacement of damaged/rotten siding, window seals, and
brick mold. This work is being completed to address deteriorating wood, mortar and
peeling paint issues noted on MHA last REAC Inspection. Following MHA Procurement
Policy Resolution, NO 2910 adopted 4/16/2019 5.4 Competitive Proposal was used, two
bidders responded. The bid opening was 3/16/2021 at Mexico Housing Authority office
at 10:00 am. The lowest responsible bidder was Brick City, Painting and Drywall with a
bid of $103,000.00.

2021-02 Concrete replacement @ Garfield and Seminary. This is work is being
completed due to deficiencies found on our last REAC Inspection. Following MHA
Procurement Policy Resolution, NO 2910 adopted 4/16/2019 5.4 Competitive Proposal
was used, two bidders responded. The bid opening was 4/20//2021 at Mexico Housing
Authority office at 10:00 am. The lowest responsible bidder was Robinett Construction
with a bid of $126,262.00.

2021-03 Concrete Replacement @ 828 Garfield. This is work is being completed due
to deficiencies found on our last REAC Inspection. Following MHA Procurement Policy
Resolution, NO 2910 adopted 4/16/2019 5.4 Competitive Proposal was used, two
bidders responded. The bid opening was 5/4/2021 at Mexico Housing Authority office at
10:00 am. The lowest responsible bidder was Anchor Construction with a bid of
$154,750.00.

2021-07 Insurance Restoration @ 1103 Buchanan, Following MHA Procurement
Policy Resolution, NO 2910 adopted 4/16/2019 5.4 Competitive Proposal was used, one
bidder responded. The bid opening was 6/29/2021 at Mexico Housing Authority office at



10:00 am. The lowest responsible bidder was Robinett Construction with a bid of $
19,847.33.

On Going Modernization Projects

1. We have replaced 146 countertops; we are getting closer to having this project
completed

2. Continuing the upgrades on the light fixtures, vanities, faucets, and doorknaobs.

3. We are modernizing kitchens by replacing lights above the kitchen sink and upgrading
faucets.

4, Replacing flooring as needed upon make ready to vinyl planking (1-2bdrm)

5. Replacement of screen doors

6. Removal of trees as needed

7. Replacement of water heater to electric

Proposed/Upcoming Capital Fund Projects (posted on MHA website)

1. Continued Concrete Replacement

Completed Contracting

1. 2020-09 Roof replacement on TLB, Garfield, Central and Calhoun is almost complete.
2. 2021-01 Emergency Bath replacement on 932 Liberty is complete.
3. 2021-06 Emergency bath replacement on 1002 A Hassen is complete



07/08/2021 11:07 AM Housing Authority of the City of Mexico
Monthly Report for Housing Authority Board
6/1/2021  TO 6/30/2021

WORK ORDERS
Received Processed
175 175
Routine Work Received Avg. Completion Time Routine
133 32.997 Hrs.
Emergency Work Received Avg. Completion Time Emergency
5 36.193 Hrs.
All Other Work Received Avg. Completion Time Other
37 44.749 Hrs.
PRODUCTION

Routine work orders with completion time over 24 hours:
Emergency work orders with completion time over 24 hours:

Work Orders called in this month/Outstanding 1st day of next month:

Work orders completed from prior months: 4
WIO # Work Order Date Completion Date
141679 05/28/2021 06/01/2021

141875 05/28/2021 06/03/2021

141672 05/27/2021 06/04/2021

141658 05/25/2021 06/15/2021

Work orders still outstanding from prior months: 0

( ** = Emergency Work Orders over 24 hours old.)

Report Criteria

PHA:

Project:

Starting Date: 6/1/2021

Ending Date: 6/30/2021

Staff Generated Work Orders: False

49

Page 1



aa
sl 1 Py &
MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

PO Box 484 — 828 Garfield Avenue — Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: (573) 581-2294 — Fax: (573) 581-6636 —
www.mexicoha.com

Board Resolution
RESOLUTION NO. 2951
RESOLUTION APPROVING A WRITE-OFF OF TENANT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
FYE 2022

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico (MHA) through the Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) receives funding for the operation and maintenance of
public housing through the Performance Funding System (PFS), and

WHEREAS, delinquent and unpaid rents periodically accumulate in the course of managing the
public housing units, and

WHEREAS, the MHA is required to make reasonable efforts to collect delinquent rents, and

WHEREAS, the MHA has entered appropriate collection activities which include, direct resident
contact, garnishment, eviction, and collection referrals, and

WHEREAS, there remains uncollected vacated tenant accounts receivable, and
WHEREAS, the MHA is required to annually write-off delinquent accounts.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that at a regular Board Meeting of the Board of
Commissioners duly called and held on the 20th day of July 2021, at which a quorum was
present, and by an affirmative and concurring vote of the majority of the Board, The Board of
Commissioners approved/authorized $2627.50 to be written off as bad debt for the FYE
2021/2022, and the accounts forwarded to a collection agent for further action.

Passed this 20th day of July 2021.

Rita Jackson, Board Chair

Tammy Dreyer, Board Secretary
Executive Director Mexico Housing Authority



7/12/2021 9:10:08 AM
Housing Authority of the City of Mexico

A/R Balance Due Report
Effective Posting Date: Most Current Data

Page 1

General  Util Reimb
PHA Prj Site Bldg Unit Tenant # and Name Formal SecDep Cr Open Cr Open Cr Amount Due  Net Due
1 01 012 10596 L 171.00 171.00
1 01 124 0.00
1 01 134 10739 55.00 55.00
1 01 077 10532 150.00 150.00
1 01 142 15699 62.00 62.00
1 01 020 10619 193.00 193.00
1 01 018 10438 380.00 380.00
1 01 026 12849 54.00 54.00
1 01 129 10670 20.00 20.00
1 01 133 10712 80.00 80.00
1 01 130 15670 442.00 442.00
1 01 099 10570 65.00 65.00
1 01 088 16248 65.00 65.00
PHA: 1 Project: 01 Totals Count: 13 60.00 1,737.00 1,737.00
1 02 167 11215 LUE, MCKINLEY A 87.00 87.00
PHA: 1 Project: 02 Totals Count: 1 87.00 87.00
1 04 218 16752 473.00 473.00
1 04 235 16885 132.00 132.00
1 04 237 10396 B 20.00 20.00
1 04 256 14954 ST 178.50 178.50
PHA: 1 Project: 04 Totals Count: 4 803.50 803.50
PHA: 1 Totals Count: 18 60.00 2,627.50 2,627.50
Grand Totals Count: 18 60.00 2,627.50 2,627.50



MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

PO Box 484 — 828 Garfield Avenue — Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: (573) 581-2294 — Fax: (573) 581-6636 —
www.mexicoha.com

RESOLUTION NO. 2952

RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SINGLE AUDIT
OF THE CITY OF MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING MARCH 31,
2020

WHEREAS, the Annual Contributions Contract with the US Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) and the Missouri Housing Authorities Law requires that an annual audit of
financial statements and single audit be performed by an independent public accounting firm;
and

WHEREAS, the Single Audit Act of 1984 requires comprehensive single audits for state and
local governments that receive Federal assistance; and

WHEREAS, the City of Mexico Housing Authority, Missouri, receives Federal assistance in the
form of Public Housing operating subsidies, Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher rental
assistance, and various other Federal grants; and

WHEREAS, the account firm BRZ Sailor and Khan LLC has performed an audit of the financial
statements of the City of Mexico Housing Authority, Missouri, for the fiscal year ended March
31, 2020 that is in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards of the Comptroller
General of the United States, and the provisions of the Office of Management and Budget
Circular A-133,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that at a regular Board Meeting of the Board of
Commissioners duly called and held on the 20th day of July, 2021, The Board of
Commissioners approved /authorized the acceptance of the independent audited financial
statements and single audit of the City of Mexico Housing Authority for fiscal years ending
March 31, 2020, performed by BRZ Sailor and Khan, LLC Certified Public Accountants.

Passed this 20th day of July 2021.

Rita Jackson, Chairperson

Tammy Dreyer, Board Secretary
Executive Director, Mexico Housing Authority



=

]
agel B Jugs
ﬁ\.

MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

PO Box 484 — 828 Garfield Avenue — Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: (673) 581-2294 — Fax: (573) 581-6636 —
www.mexicoha.com

RESOLUTION NO. 2953

REVISIONS OF THE MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY PERSONNEL POLICY

Whereas, the revision to the Mexico Housing Authority’s personnel policy is needed to update
the policy with new guidelines and requirements, and

Whereas, the Board of Directors approves the updates and revision to this policy to best meet
the needs of the Mexico Housing Authority and requirements of current Federal and State laws,

Whereas, the Federal Government made the decision to make Juneteenth a National Federal
Holiday which commemorates the effective end of slavery in the United States and other minor
changes to editing,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that at a regular Board Meeting of the Board of
Commissioners duly called and held on the 20th day of July 2021, at which a quorum was
present, and by an affirmative and concurring vote of the majority of the Board, The Board of
Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico, hereby approves to adopt
Resolution 2953 approving the revisions to the MHA Personnel Policy.

Passed this 20th day of July, 2021.

Rita Jackson, Chairperson

ATTEST:

Tammy Dreyer, Board Secretary
Executive Director Mexico Housing Authority



Juneteenth (short for “June Nineteenth”) marks the day when federal troops arrived in Galveston, Texas
in 1865 to take control of the state and ensure that all enslaved people be freed. The troops’ arrival
came a full two and a half years after the signing of the Emancipation Proclamation. Juneteenth honors
the end to slavery in the United States and is considered the longest-running African American holiday.
OnJune 17, 2021, it officially became a federal holiday.

Confederate General Robert E. Lee had surrendered at Appomattox Court House two months earlier in
Virginia, but slavery had remained relatively unaffected in Texas—until U.S. General Gordon Granger
stood on Texas soil and read General Orders No. 3: “The people of Texas are informed that, in
accordance with a proclamation from the Executive of the United States, all slaves are free.”

The Emancipation Proclamation

The Emancipation Proclamation issued by President Abraham Lincoln on January 1, 1863, had
established that all enslaved people in Confederate states in rebellion against the Union “shall be then,
thenceforward, and forever free.”

But in reality, the Emancipation Proclamation didn’t instantly free any enslaved people. The
proclamation only applied to places under Confederate control and not to slave-holding border states or
rebel areas already under Union control. However, as Northern troops advanced into the Confederate
South, many enslaved people fled behind Union lines.

Juneteenth and Slavery in Texas

In Texas, slavery had continued as the state experienced no large-scale fighting or significant presence of
Union troops. Many enslavers from outside the Lone Star State had moved there, as they viewed it as a
safe haven for slavery.

After the war came to a close in the spring of 1865, General Granger’s arrival in Galveston that June
signaled freedom for Texas’s 250,000 enslaved people. Although emancipation didn’t happen overnight
for everyone—in some cases, enslavers withheid the information until after harvest season—
celebrations broke out among newly freed Black people, and Juneteenth was born. That December,
slavery in America was formally abolished with the adoption of the 13th Amendment.

The year following 1865, freedmen in Texas organized the first of what became the annual celebration
of "Jubilee Day" on June 19. In the ensuing decades, Juneteenth commemorations featured music,
barbecues, prayer services and other activities, and as Black people migrated from Texas to other parts
of the country the Juneteenth tradition spread.

in 1979, Texas became the first state to make Juneteenth an official holiday; several others followed suit
over the years. In June 2021, Congress passed a resolution establishing Juneteenth as a national holiday;
President Biden signed it into law on June 17, 2021.



CHAPTER 8

LEAVE

Section 8.1 — Official Holidavs

New Year's Day, Martin Luther King's Birthday, President's Day, Good Friday, Memorial Day,
Juneteenth Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Columbus Day, Veteran's Day, Thanksgiving Day
and the Friday after, 1/2 day Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, 1/2 day New Year's Eve and other
holidays that may be declared by the Executive Director, at the direction of the Board, will be
observed as official holidays for MHA employees in accordance with the following rules:

a. As many employees possible will be given each holiday off as consistent with the maintenance
of the essential MHA functions.

b. Full time regular employees shall be entitled to paid holidays.

c. Part time, temporary, intermittent, or seasonal employees who would normally have worked on
a day or week observed as a holiday will not be entitled to holidays with pay.

d. Supervisors will ensure that eligible employees working unusual schedules or on shifts, receive
benefits for the full number of holidays.

€. If a holiday falls on Saturday, the preceding Friday shall be observed and if a holiday falls on
Sunday, the following Monday shall be observed.

f. An employee in a non-pay status on the holiday or on the scheduled workday immediately
preceding or following shall not receive pay for the holiday.

g. Employees desiring to observe religious holidays not coinciding with official holidays will
utilize annual leave for this purpose.

h. Full time regular employees that are required to work on a holiday or overtime, will receive 1
1/2 times regular pay or will be given compensatory time off at the authorized rate in lieu of overtime

pay.

17



